



[Register](#)
[Workshops](#)
[Sessions](#)
[Speakers](#)
[Interactions](#)
[Demonstrations](#)
[Exhibits](#)
[Events](#)
[Best of the Web](#)
[Schedule](#)
[Key Dates](#)
[Local Info](#)

[Archives & Museum Informatics](#)

158 Lee Avenue
Toronto Ontario
M4E 2P3 Canada

ph: +1 416-691-2516
fx: +1 416-352-6025
mw2004@archimuse.com

www.archimuse.com

 [Search](#)
[A&MI](#)

Join our [Mailing List](#).
[Privacy](#).

Updated: March 25, 2004

REGISTER

Museums and the Web 2004

The following institutions will be represented at MW2004 ...

- 24 Hour Museum
<http://www.24hourmuseum.org.uk>
- AAO-HNSF
<http://www.entnet.org/museum>
- Academia Sinica, Institute of Information Science
<http://www.sinica.edu.tw>
- Acoustiguide
<http://www.acoustiguide.com>
- AKQA
<http://www.akqadc.com>
- Allentown Art Museum
<http://www.allentownartmuseum.org>
- Altered Image
<http://www.alteredimage.com>
- American Association of Museums
<http://home.gwu.edu/~ktmuse>
- American Institute of Graphic Arts
<http://www.aiga.org>
- American Museum of Natural History
<http://www.amnh.org>
- Americans for the Arts
<http://www.AmericansForTheArts.org>
- AMI Europe
<http://www.ichim.org>
- Amon Carter Museum
<http://www.cartermuseum.org>
- Antenna Audio
<http://www.antennaaudio.com>
- Arc-1 Media
<http://www.arcone.com>
- Archives & Museum Informatics
<http://www.archimuse.com>
- Archives of American Art, Smithsonian Institution
<http://www.aaa.si.edu>
- The Art Institute of Chicago
<http://www.artic.edu>
- Asian Art Museum
<http://www.asianart.org>
- Autry National Center
<http://www.autry-museum.org>
- Banco de la Republica de Colombia
<http://www.lablaa.org/>

- Beaconfire Consulting
<http://www.beaconfire.com>
- Berger Collection Educational Trust
- Berkshire Museum
<http://www.berkshitemuseum.org>
- Birmingham Institute of Art and Design
<http://www.biad.uce.ac.uk>
- Bishop Museum
<http://www.bishopmuseum.org>
- BLADEdigital
<http://www.bladedigital.com>
- Blanton Museum of Art
<http://www.blantonmuseum.org>
- Boston Museum of Science
<http://www.mos.org>
- Buffalo State College
<http://www.buffalostate.edu/>
- The British Museum
<http://www.thebritishmuseum.ac.uk>
- The British Museum Company Limited
<http://www.britishmuseum.co.uk>
- Canada Aviation Museum
<http://www.aviation.technomuses.ca>
- Canadian Museum of Civilization
<http://www.civilisations.ca>
- Canadian Museum of Nature
<http://www.nature.ca>
- Catawba Science Center
<http://www.catawbascience.org>
- Center for LifeLong Learning and Design (L3D)
<http://www.cs.colorado.edu/~l3d/>
- Centre for Popular Memory
<http://web.uct.ac.za/depts/cfpm/arch.htm>
- Chemical Heritage Foundation
<http://www.chemheritage.org>
- Chicago Historical Society
<http://www.chicagohistory.org>
- The Children's Museum of Boston
<http://www.bostonkids.org>
- The Children's Museum of Indianapolis
<http://www.childrensmuseum.org>
- Children's Museum of Pittsburgh
<http://www.pittsburghkids.org>
- Cincinnati Art Museum
<http://www.albanyinstitute.org>
- Cincinnati Museum Center
<http://www.cincymuseum.org/>
- Civil War Preservation Trust

- <http://www.civilwar.org>
- The Chrysler Museum of Art
<http://www.chrysler.org>
- The Cleveland Museum of Art
<http://www.clevelandart.org>
- CODART
<http://www.codart.nl>
- Cognitive Applications Ltd.
<http://www.cogapp.com>
- College Park Aviation Museum
<http://www.collegeparkaviationmuseum.com>
- Colorado Historical Society
<http://coloradohistory.org>
- Colorado OAH
<http://www.coloradohistory-oahp.org>
- Computer History Museum
- Contents Co. Ltd.
<http://www.contents-jp.com>
- Cornell Lab of Ornithology
<http://birds.cornell.edu>
- Count Me In Corporation
<http://www.countmein.com/index.html>
- Cuadra Associates, Inc.
<http://www.cuadra.com>
- Cultural Heritage Center
- CultureNet Denmark
<http://www.kulturnet.dk>
- Dallas Museum of Art
<http://www.dm-art.org>
- Davis Museum and Cultural Center
<http://www.davismuseum.wellesley.edu>
- Denver Art Museum
<http://www.denverartmuseum.org>
- Department of the Museum - Soprintendenza Regionale Emilia Romagna
Bologna
- Department of the Treasury
<http://www.treas.gov/offices/management/curator/>
- Design Exchange
<http://www.dx.org>
- Detroit Institute of Arts
<http://www.dia.org>
- DialogTable
<http://dialogtable.com>
- Diginiche inc.
<http://www.diginiche.com>
- Discovery Center of Springfield
<http://www.discoverycenter.org>
- Duke University

- <http://www.duke.edu>
- Eastern Shore Regional Library
<http://www.esrl.lib.md.us>
- Educational Web Adventures
<http://www.eduweb.com>
- Educational Web Adventures LLP
<http://www.eduweb.com>
- eLearn Magazine
<http://www.eLearnMag.org>
- Electronic Ink
<http://electronicink.com>
- Electronic Ink Inc.
<http://www.electronicink.com>
- Enoch Pratt Free Library
<http://www.epfl.net>
- ERG
<http://www.erg.com>
- Farflung Enterprises, LLC.
- Finnish National Gallery
<http://www.fng.fi>
- Florida Museum of Natural History
<http://www.flmnh.ufl.edu>
- Florida State University
<http://www.fsu.edu>
- Folger Shakespeare Library
<http://www.folger.edu>
- Fort Bliss Museums
http://www.bliss.army.mil/Museum/fort_bliss_museum.htm
- The Franklin Institute Science Museum
<http://www.fi.edu>
- Fraunhofer Institute for Computer Graphics
<http://www.zgdv.de/distel>
- Freer/Sackler Galleries, Smithsonian Institution
<http://www.asia.si.edu>
- Frick Art & Historical Center
<http://www.frickart.org>
- Frick Collection and Frick Art Reference Library
<http://www.frick.org>
- Fruitlands Museums
<http://www.debitage.com>
- Fundação Oswaldo Cruz (Fiocruz)
<http://www.invivo.fiocruz.br>
- Galene Productions
- Gallery Systems
<http://www.gallerysystems.com>
- GEEguides
- George Eastman House
<http://www.eastman.org>

- George Mason University
<http://www.gmu.edu>
- George Washington University
<http://www.gwu.edu>
- The J. Paul Getty Museum
<http://www.getty.edu>
- Getty Research Institute
<http://www.getty.edu>
- Green River Data Analysis
<http://www.greenriver.org>
- Guggenheim Museum
<http://www.guggenheim.org>
- Gunston Hall Plantation
<http://www.gunstonhall.com/>
- Hampshire County Council - Recreation & Heritage
<http://www.hants.gov.uk/museums>
- Happy Cog Studios
<http://www.happycog.com>
- Harvard University Art Museums
<http://www.artmuseums.harvard.edu>
- Hillwood Museum and Gardens
<http://www.hillwoodmuseum.org>
- Hirschhorn Museum and Sculpture Garden, Smithsonian Institution
<http://www.hirschhorn.si.edu>
- History Associates, Inc.
<http://www.historyassociates.com>
- Hong Kong Science Museum
<http://hk.science.museum>
- Howard University
<http://www.howard.edu/library/>
- IMLS
<http://www.ims.gov>
- Indiana University
<http://www.mime.indiana.edu>
- Indianapolis Museum of Art
<http://www.ima-art.org>
- Institute for Learning Innovation
<http://www.ilinet.org>
- Institute for multimedia and interactive systems
<http://www.zgdv.de>
- Institute for Museum Studies
<http://www.smb.spk-berlin.de/ifm/index.html>
- Interactive Knowledge, Inc.
<http://www.interactiveknowledge.com>
- International Center of Photography
<http://www.icp.org>
- Internet2
<http://www.internet2.edu>

- InvisibleStudio
<http://www.museoscienza.org>
- ioResearch
<http://www.ioresearch.com>
- J.F.K. Center for Performing Arts
<http://artsedge.kennedy-center.org>
- The Jewish Museum
<http://www.thejewishmuseum.org>
- Jewish Museum of Berlin
<http://www.jmberlin.de>
- Jewish Women's Archive
<http://www.jwa.org>
- John F. Kennedy University
<http://www.jfku.edu>
- KE Software, Australia
<http://www.ke.com.au/>
- KE Software
<http://www.kesoftware.com>
- Kent State University
<http://www.fpa.yzu.edu/~mkbrooms>
- Konica-Minolta Corp
<http://www.minolta3d.com>
- L-Soft
<http://www.l-soft.com>
- La Trobe University
<http://www.latrobe.edu.au/>
- Lebanon Valley Historical Society
<http://www.innovative.net>
- Liberty Science Center
<http://www.lsc.org>
- Library and Archives of Canada
<http://www.archives.ca>
- Library of Congress
<http://www.loc.gov>
- London South Bank University
<http://www.jpbowen.com>
- Lower East Side Tenement Museum
<http://www.tenement.org>
- The Mariners' Museum
<http://www.mariner.org>
- Massive Interactive
<http://www.massive.com.au>
- Mediatrope Interactive Studio
<http://www.mediatrope.com>
- Melia Design Group
<http://www.melia.com>
- Melia Technologies Ltd.
<http://www.nimbussoftware.com>

- The Metropolitan Museum of Art
<http://www.metmuseum.org>
- Michigan State University
<http://museum.msu.edu/>
- Michigan State University, MATRIX
<http://www.matrix.msu.edu>
- Mid-Atlantic Association of Museums
<http://www.midatlanticmuseums.org>
- Minneapolis Institute of Arts
<http://www.artsmia.org>
- Missouri Historical Society
<http://www.mohistory.org>
- Monterey Bay Aquarium
<http://www.mbayaq.org>
- Murdoch University
<http://www.murdoch.edu.au/>
- Musea stad Antwerpen
<http://museum.antwerpen.be>
- Museo de Arte Contemporaneo de Puerto Rico
<http://www.museocontemporaneopr.org>
- Museum Boijmans Van Beuningen
<http://www.boijmans.nl>
- The Museum of Contemporary Art, Los Angeles
<http://www.moca.org>
- Museum of Contemporary Photography
<http://www.mocp.org>
- Museum of Fine Arts, Boston
<http://www.mfa.org>
- Museum of Jewish Heritage A Living Memorial to the Holocaust
<http://www.mjhnyc.org>
- Museum of London
<http://www.museumoflondon.org.uk>
- The Museum of Modern Art
<http://www.moma.org>
- Museum of New Mexico
<http://www.museumofnewmexico.org/>
- Museum of New Zealand Te Papa Tongarewa
<http://www.tepapa.govt.nz>
- Museum of Science
<http://www.mos.org>
- Museum of the African Diaspora
<http://www.museumoftheafricandiaspora.org>
- Museum of Tolerance
<http://www.museumoftolerance.com>
- Museum of Victoria
<http://www.museum.vic.gov.au>
- Mystic Seaport Museum
<http://www.mysticseaport.org>

- MZTV Museum of Television
<http://www.mztv.com>
- N.C. Museum of History
<http://ncmuseumofhistory.org>
- N.C. Museum of Natural Sciences
<http://www.natural-sciences.org>
- National Academy of Sciences
<http://www.nas.edu>
- National Air and Space Museum, Smithsonian Institution
<http://www.nasm.si.edu>
- The National Archives, UK
<http://www.pro.gov.uk>
- National Archives & Records Administration, USA
<http://www.nara.gov>
- National Building Museum
<http://www.nbm.org>
- National Capital Commission
<http://www.ncc-ccn.ca>
- National Constitution Center
<http://www.constitutioncenter.org>
- National Corvette Museum
<http://www.corvettemuseum.com>
- National Endowment for the Humanities
<http://www.neh.gov>
- National Gallery of Art
<http://www.nga.gov>
- National Gallery of Canada
<http://national.gallery.ca>
- National Institutes of Health
<http://www.nih.gov>
- National Library and Archives Canada
<http://www.nlc-bnc.ca>
- National Library of Medicine
<http://www.nih.gov>
- National Library of Medicine
<http://www.nlm.nih.gov>
- National Library of Medicine
<http://www.nlm.nih.gov/>
- National Museum of African Art, Smithsonian Institution
<http://www.si.edu>
- National Museum of American History, Smithsonian Institution
<http://americanhistory.si.edu/>
- National Museum of Australia
<http://www.nma.gov.au/>
- National Museum of Denmark
<http://www.natmus.dk>
- National Museum of Natural History, Smithsonian Institution
<http://nmhn.si.edu>

- National Museum of Natural History, Smithsonian Institution
<http://www.nmnh.si.edu>
- National Museum of the American Indian
<http://www.nmai.si.edu>
- National Museum of Wildlife Art
<http://www.wildlifeart.org>
- National Park Service
<http://www.nps.gov/hfc>
- National Postal Museum
<http://www.postalmuseum.si.edu>
- National Technology Transfer Center
<http://www.nttc.edu>
- The Natural History Museum
<http://www.nhm.ac.uk>
- Natural History Museum of LA County
<http://www.nhm.org>
- The Navy Museum
<http://history.navy.mil>
- Nevada Museum of Art
<http://www.nevadaart.org>
- New Jersey State Museum
<http://www.newjerseystatemuseum.org>
- New Tilt
<http://www.newtilt.com>
- The New York Historical Society
<http://www.nyhistory.org>
- The Newark Museum
<http://www.newarkmuseum.org>
- Newseum
<http://www.freedomforum.org>
- Night Kitchen Media
<http://www.whatscookin.com>
- NIH Stetten Museum
<http://www.history.nih.gov>
- The Norman Rockwell Museum
<http://www.nrm.org>
- The North Carolina Arboretum
<http://www.ncarboretum.org>
- North Carolina Zoological Society
<http://www.fieldtripearth.org>
- Nuhn Design
<http://www.nuhn.com>
- Ontario Association of Art Galleries
<http://www.aaag.org>
- Ontario Science Centre
<http://www.OntarioScienceCentre.ca/>
- Oregon Historical Society
<http://www.ohs.org>

- Pacific Science Center
<http://www.pacsci.org/>
- ParaRede
<http://www.pararede.com>
- Parks Canada
<http://www.pc.gc.ca>
- Peabody Essex Museum
<http://www.pem.org>
- Peel Interactive Media
<http://www.peelinteractive.com>
- Penn State - Capital College
<http://www.personal.psu.edu/bjj6/>
- Pentagram Design Inc
<http://www.pentagram.com>
- Philadelphia Museum of Art
<http://www.philamuseum.org>
- The Phillips Collection
<http://www.phillipscollection.org>
- Pinkerton Computer Consultants, Inc.
<http://www.pcci.com>
- Plimoth Plantation
<http://www.plimoth.org>
- Plimoth Plantation Inc.
<http://www.plimoth.org>
- Pocumtuck Valley Memorial Association
<http://1704.deerfield.history.museum/index.html>
- Politecnico di Milano
<http://hoc.elet.polimi.it>
- Prince William County Schools
<http://www.pwnet.org>
- Princeton University
<http://www.princeton.edu>
- Princeton University Art Museum
<http://www.princetonartmuseum.org>
- Puke Ariki
<http://www.pukeariki.com>
- Q-Creative Multimedia
<http://www.q-creative.com>
- Quatrefoil Associates
<http://www.quatrefoil.com>
- Questacon
<http://www.questacon.edu.au>
- Randi Korn & Associates, Inc.
<http://www.randikorn.com>
- Ransom Center, University of Texas at Austin
<http://www.hrc.utexas.edu>
- The Red B.V.
- Rijksmuseum Amsterdam

- <http://www.rijksmuseum.nl>
- The Ringling Museum of Art and Design
<http://www.ringling.org>
- Royal Cabinet of Paintings Mauritshuis
<http://www.mauritshuis.nl>
- Royal Museum for Central Africa
<http://www.africamuseum.be>
- S2N Media, Inc.
<http://www.s2nmedia.com>
- Saint Mary's University
<http://www.stmarys.ca/administration/archives/archives.html>
- San Diego Museum of Art
<http://www.sdmart.org>
- San Francisco Museum of Modern Art
<http://www.sfmoma.org>
- San Jose Museum of Art
<http://www.SanJoseMuseumofArt.org>
- Schenectady City Schools
<http://www.projectview.org>
- Scholastic Inc
<http://teacher.scholastic.com/activities>
- Science Education Centre
- Science Museum
<http://www.sciencemuseum.org.uk>
- Science Museum of Virginia
<http://www.smv.org>
- Second Story Interactive Studios
<http://www.secondstory.com>
- Silicon Valley Art Museum
<http://www.svam.org>
- Simon Fraser University
<http://www.sfu.ca>
- Sixth Floor Museum
<http://www.jfk.org>
- Smithsonian American Art Museum
<http://americanart.si.edu>
- Smithsonian Center for Education and Museum Studies
<http://museumstudies.si.edu/>
- Smithsonian Institution, Gardens
<http://www.gardens.si.edu>
- Smithsonian Institution, National Museum of Natural History
<http://www.nmnh.si.edu>
- Smithsonian Institution
<http://www.si.edu>
- Smithsonian Institution, Lemelson Center
<http://invention.smithsonian.org>
- Smithsonian Institution, OCIO
<http://www.si.edu>

- Solomon R. Guggenheim Museum
<http://www.guggenheim.org>
- Sophia University
<http://www.fcc.sophia.ac.jp>
- Soul Solutions Pty Ltd
- Soundtrack Productions
<http://www.soundtrack.org>
- Southern Utah University
<http://www.suu.edu>
- Space Science Institute
<http://www.spacescience.org>
- Spertus Institute of Jewish Studies
<http://www.spertus.edu>
- St.Louis Art Museum
<http://www.slam.org>
- Starpoint Solutions
<http://www.starpoint.com>
- State Historical Society of North Dakota
<http://www.state.nd.us/hist>
- The State Museum of Pennsylvania
<http://www.statemuseumpa.org>
- Stories Past
<http://www.storiespast.com>
- Suzan Reed Graphics
- Sway Design
<http://www.swaydesign.com>
- Sweet Briar College
<http://www.sbc.edu>
- Swim Design
<http://www.swimdesign.com>
- System Simulation Ltd
<http://www.ssl.co.uk/>
- Systems Planning
<http://www.systemsplanning.com>
- Tate
<http://www.tate.org.uk>
- Tate Modern
<http://www.tate.org.uk>
- Teleologic Learning Company
<http://www.teleologic.net>
- Terra Incognita Productions
<http://www.terraincognita.com>
- Think Design, Inc
<http://www.thinkdesign.com>
- Thomas Jefferson Foundation
<http://www.monticello.org>
- Truman Presidential Museum & Library
<http://www.trumanlibrary.org>

- Tunica-Biloxi Museum
<http://www.tunica.org>
- U. S. Holocaust Memorial Museum
<http://www.ushmm.org>
- U.S. Army Medical Museum
<http://samhouston.army.mil/Default.aspx>
- U.S. Holocaust Memorial
<http://www.ushmm.org>
- U.S. Holocaust Memorial Museum
<http://www.ushmm.org>
- Ubiquity Interactive
<http://www.ubiquityinteractive.com>
- Uchida Yoko Co., Ltd.
<http://www.uchida.co.jp>
- UCLA Hammer Museum
<http://www.hammer.ucla.edu>
- Universidad Nacional de Colombia
http://www.unal.edu.co/ie/bu/hpie_bu.htm
- Universitat de Barcelona
<http://www.ilam.org>
- Université Paris I-Sorbonne
<http://imagescognitions.univ-paris1.fr>
- University of Aberdeen
<http://www.abdn.ac.uk/diss/ltu/>
- University of Alaska Museum
<http://www.uaf.edu/museum>
- University of Alberta
<http://www.ualberta.ca>
- University of Alberta, Museums
<http://www.museums.ualberta.ca>
- University of Arizona
<http://www.arizona.edu>
- University of Art and Design, Helsinki
<http://www.mlab.uiah.fi>
- University of Bergen
<http://www.ifi.uib.no/staff/joan/>
- University of Bologna
<http://www.deis.unibo.it/>
- University of California, Davis
<http://mediaworks.ucdavis.edu>
- University of Central England
<http://www.biad.uce.ac.uk>
- University of Chicago, CUIP
<http://cuip.net>
- The University of Chicago, Chicago WebDocent
<http://www.chicagowebdocent.org/>
- University of Chicago
<http://www.uchicago.edu>

- University of Geneva, Switzerland
<http://www.kaveh.net.tf>
- University of Glasgow
<http://www.hunterian.gla.ac.uk>
- University of Helsinki
<http://www.cs.helsinki.fi/u/eahyvone/>
- University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign
<http://www.uiuc.edu>
- University of Lugano
<http://www.tec-lab.ch>
- University of Maryland
<http://www.umd.edu>
- University of Michigan
<http://www.umich.edu/>
- University of Missouri - St. Louis
<http://woodcockmuseum.umsl.edu>
- University of North Carolina
<http://www.unc.edu>
- University of Oregon
<http://www.uoregon.edu>
- University of Pennsylvania Museum of Archaeology and Anthropology
<http://www.museum.upenn.edu>
- University of Sussex
<http://www.sussex.ac.uk>
- University of Sydney
<http://www.usyd.edu.au>
- The University of Texas at Austin
<http://www.utexas.edu/its>
- University of Texas at Austin
<http://www.utexas.edu/research/vprl/>
- University of Texas-Austin
<http://www.lib.utexas.edu/Libs/HRC/HRHRC/>
- University of the Arts
<http://www.uarts.edu/faculty/smilekic>
- University of Toronto
<http://www.oise.utoronto.ca>
- University of Virginia
<http://www.iath.virginia.edu>
- University of Virginia
<http://www.vcdh.virginia.edu>
- University of Wisconsin - La Crosse
<http://www.uwlax.edu/mvac>
- University of Wisconsin-La Crosse
<http://www.uwlax.edu/mvac>
- Vernon Systems Ltd.
<http://www.vernonsystems.com>
- Victoria & Albert Museum
<http://www.vam.ac.uk>

- Virginia Historical Society
<http://www.vahistorical.org>
- Virginia Museum of Fine Arts
<http://www.vmfa.state.va.us>
- Virginia Tech
<http://spec.lib.vt.edu/archives/>
- The Virtual Experience Company
<http://www.virtualexperience.co.uk>
- Waag Society
<http://www.waag.org>
- Wake Forest University
<http://www.wfu.edu>
- Weatherhead Experience Design Group
<http://www.weatherhead-design.com>
- Whistler Museum and Archives Society
<http://www.whistlermuseum.org>
- Whitney Museum of American Art
<http://www.whitney.org>
- Willoughby Associates
<http://www.willo.com>
- York County Culture & Heritage Commission
<http://www.cultureandheritagemuseums.org>
- Zanzara, Inc.
<http://www.zanzara.com/>
- Zero One Design
<http://www.zeroonedesign.com>
- zetcom AG Berlin
<http://www.museumplus.com>